

LITTLE ABINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk: Genevieve Dalton
27 West Field
Little Abington
CB21 6BE

Tel: 07703 486562
Fax: 01223 892330
e-mail: clerk@littleabington.clara.co.uk
website: <http://www.theabingtons.org.uk/>

23 June 2021

To members of the Council:

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Little Abington Parish Council in the Abington Institute, High Street, Great Abington **on Monday 28 June 2021 at 7:15pm** for the purpose of transacting the following business.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION.

Members of the public and press are able to attend to address the Council in public participation time. Please contact the Clerk for more information.

All attendees will be required to abide by the law including wearing a face mask inside the building.

This agenda and associated meeting papers can be found on the Abingtons web site.

<http://www.theabingtons.org.uk/parish-councils/little-abington-parish-council/meeting-june-2021/>



Genevieve Dalton
Clerk

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for absence.** PB,IS
2. **To sign and approve minutes of Parish Council meeting held on 24 May 2021** (*att*)
3. **Matters arising not on the agenda** (*Action list att*)
For information only
4. **Members' declaration of interests for items on the agenda**
5. **Public participation**
6. **Report from local councillors Cllr John Batchelor, Cllr Henry Batchelor .**
 - South Cambridgeshire District Council
 - Cambridgeshire County Council

DECISIONS and CURRENT ISSUES

7. **Planning** <https://www.scambs.gov.uk/content/search-planning-application>
 - 7.1 Planning applications: (SP)
 - **21/02418/HFUL 6 Bourn Bridge Rd** Two storey side extension, a single storey rear extension, and updating of the facade of the host dwelling.
<https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/PLAN/21/02418/HFUL>
 - **21/02271/HFUL, 6 High St**, Installation of gate in boundary wall with dropped kerb providing new access from Ivan Clark's Corner and gravel drive in corner of garden
<https://applications.greatercambridgeplanning.org/online-applications/PLAN/21/02271/HFUL>
 - 7.2 Planning decisions, updates and amendments (for information):
 - **21/00962/FUL** Conversion of residential storage barn to 1 bedroom dwelling. , 1 Ley Rectory Farm, Hildersham Rd. Withdrawn
 - 7.3 Local developments/ planning issues.
Sluice wood ACV application, Bancroft Farm (updates if any)

8. Finance and Compliance (Clerk)

8.1 Receipts. None

8.2 Payments

To agree the following payments

Mrs G Dalton Clerk (SO) June		£	301.78
Brookfield contracting - maintenance June (SO)	VAT £85.00	£	510.00
HMRC PAYE Q1		£	226.20
EON Streetlighting		£	TBC
Total		£	1037.98

8.3 Finance Report: balances (*Att*)8.4 Internal Audit Report (*att*)- *to receive report and agree response/ actions.*8.5 Audit arrangements.(*att*) *confirm exemption from external audit, public inspection arrangements, confirm final accounts, chair to agree and sign Annual Governance & Accountability Return***9 Highways and traffic**

- Ford/Bridge fence repairs
- Greater Cambridge Partnership.
 - *Smarter Cambridge. Does LAPC wish to sign the petition? (Att)*
- Abington 10K 3 October *proposed road closure*
- Response to Cambridgeshire Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan.
 - Consultation closes 13 July.*

10 Village Environment/ community engagementCCC Innovate and Cultivate fund – *developing public engagement (SP)***11 Meetings /representation**

Feedback from meetings attended by LAPC reps not elsewhere on agenda:

- *SCDC Patch Planning 24 May RA*
- *A1307 LLF 26 & 27 May PB, RS,SB*
- *SCDC Parish/Cabinet Liaison Meeting, Wednesday, 2nd June,SB/RS*
- *Granta Park Development plan 14 June SB*
- *GAPC/LAPC Liaison meeting.(notes att) 16 June. SB,IS RA*
- *A1307 meeting with MP 17 June IS,PB*

LAPC representation at forthcoming meetings

FOR INFORMATION**12 To receive reports from committees**

12.1 Institute Management Committee (RS)

12.2 Recreation Ground Committee (PB)

13 To receive reports from representatives

13.1 Village maintenance (RA)

13.2. Lights, roads and pavements (VVA,RS)

13.3. Trees (IS/RS)

13.4 Police (SP)

14 Correspondence

For information only

15 Any Other Business/Items for next agenda

- Carry Forward
- Items for village newsletter

Next meetings:**Monday 26 July 2021 at 7:15pm****Monday 13 September 2021 at 7:15 pm****Abington Institute, High Street, Great Abington**